
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 48 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted ____________, 2019   _________ 

 
AGENDA     
1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Establish a Quorum  

3. Properly Noticed / Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes of the February 14, 2019 and the March 18, 2019 Technology Services Committee Meeting  

5. Public Comment  

6. Correspondence 

7. Register of Deeds 
A. Operations / Project(s) / Update(s) 

1. Recorded Documents/Vital Records Report 
2. Budget to Actual – 1st Quarter 

8. Technology Services 
a. Department Responsibilities/Summary 

1. Spillman Maintenance Agreement 
2. FOB System Over CIP Budget – Future Meeting 
3. Planned Projects – in Addition to Already Reported 

a. Storage Retirement 
b. Dispatch – Individual Logins 
c. Dispatch – DOT Matrix Printers to Laser (scope change) 
d. Polycom – Courtroom Video Conferencing Updates 
e. Spillman – Patch/Single Sign On 
f. NSight – Phone Services 

g. Infrastructure Notifications 
h. Security – Building and Technological 
i. Fiber Projects 
j. UPS/Battery Maintenance 

k. Cisco Training 
l. Business Associate Agreements 

m. CIP/Budget Process 
n. Copier Rollouts – (Veterans/Finance) 
o. 10Gbps Switch Upgrades 
p. SWCD Conference Room Setup 

 
4. Projects from Other Departments Requiring Unplanned TS Time 

a. General – 220.50 Hours 
1. Windows 10 1809 Profile Issues – 100hrs  
2. Core Network Switch RMA/Network Outage – 48hrs 
3. Employee Setups and Equipment Configurations (HS, Seasonal) – 24hrs 
4. Wireless LAN Controller Replacement – 20hrs 
5. AT&T – Outage/911 Testing – 10hrs 
6. Younkers – Fire Alarms/Connectivity – 6hrs 
7. Archive Social Media Software – 5hrs 
8. Phone Slowness Issue – 3hrs 
9. JC AC Unit Failure – 2.5hrs 
10.  ALC Controls SQL/VPN – 2hrs 

b. All – Remodel – FOBs, Moves, Wiring – 80 Hours 
c. Sheriff – 59 Hours 

1. MDC/Cellcom Issues – 20hrs 
2. Investigators Audio Issues – 16hrs 
3. Spillman Touch – 9hrs 

Notice of Public Meeting 

Thursday, May 9, 2019 
3:00 p.m. 

 

 
TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 

COMMITTEE  
 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st Floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

TS Committee - Oversight for Technology Services and Register of Deeds 



In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 48 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted ____________, 2019   _________ 

4. Investigator Laptop Rebuild – 9hrs 
5. Video Storage – 5hrs 

d. HS – 57 Hours 
1. Surface/Equipment Rollouts – 32hrs 
2. Tablet Crack – 9hrs 
3. Doctor Setup (Dragon Naturally Speaking/Telehealth) – 8hrs 
4. File Permissions Fix – 5hrs 
5. Crisis Equipment @ Door County Memorial Hospital Request – 3hrs 

e. City – 38.5 Hours 
1. Council Changes/Equipment Rollout – 14hrs 
2. CAD Station Replacement/Slowness – 8hrs 
3. Fiber Cameras/Hookup – 8hrs 
4. Copier Rollout – 6hrs 
5. Dymo Label Image Deployment – 2.5hrs 

f. HS/Child Support – Virtel Web Based Host On Demand Replacement – 15 Hours 
g. Library – Selection/Interview Process – 15 Hours 
h. EMS/Sheriff/Dispatch – Nsight Fiber Outage – 8 Hours 
i. Highway – RTVision/Equipment – 8 Hours 
j. Circuit Court – 7 Hours 

1. Hearing Impaired System/Audio Issues – 6hrs 
2. Circuit Court – VPN Access for Camera Corner Technician – 1hr 

k. ADRC/EMS – Analog Lines to IP Flex Circuit – 4 Hours 
l. City Sturgeon Bay Schools – Fiber Squirrel Damage – 4 Hours 

m. TS – NWTC Fiber Hookup – 4 Hours 
n. ADRC – 3.5 Hours 

1. Activity Room Apple Devices – 3hrs 
2.  Computer Lab/Checkout Portables (grant) – 0.5/Future 

o. DA/SBPD/Sheriff – File Shares – 3 Hours 
p. EM – Microwave Backbone to State – 3 Hours 
q. Planning – Windows 10 Dictation – 3 Hours 
r. Public – Village of Sister Bay Skype Setup – 2hrs 

9. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee  

10. Next TS Committee Meeting Date:  tbd – 3:00 p.m.       

11. Meeting Per Diem Code 

12. Adjourn    
Deviation from order shown may occur 



 

 
 

Call Meeting to Order 
Chairman David Enigl called the Thursday, February 14, 2019 meeting of the Technology Services Committee 
to order at 3:00 p.m. at the Door County Government Center. 
 
Establish a Quorum 
Members present:  David Enigl, Linda Wait, Roy Englebert, Jon Koch, and Richard 
Virlee.  Kathy Schultz was excused.  David Englebert was absent. 
 
Others present:  Administrator Ken Pabich, Finance Director Steve Wipperfurth, TS 
Director Jason Rouer, ROD Carey Petersilka, and County Clerk Jill Lau. 
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Koch, seconded by R. Englebert to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Approve Minutes of the December 13, 2018 Technology Services Committee Meeting  
Motion by Virlee, seconded by Koch to approve the minutes of the December 13, 2018 meeting.  Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Public Comment  
N/A. 
 
Correspondence 
No correspondence was presented. 
 
Register of Deeds 
Operations / Project(s) / Update(s) 
Recorded Documents/Vital Records Report 
The report was included in the meeting packet and was reviewed.  ROD Petersilka noted document recordings 
were down; revenues increased.  Petersilka also reported the department has 39 monthly auto generated 
invoices and the staff in the office indexed over 8,200 additional documents into the system over the past year.  
Petersilka continues to receive calls to sign up for Laredo as new customers.   
 
Budget to Actual – 2018 
The report was included in the meeting packet and was reviewed.   
 
Technology Services 
Department Responsibilities/Summary 
Annual Report 
The report was included in the meeting packet and was reviewed by TS Director Rouer. 
 
2018 Statistics 
The report was included in the meeting packet and was reviewed by TS Director Rouer. 
 
Planned Projects 
TS Director Rouer reviewed each project.  All projects have been budgeted for. 
 
Land Records 
New software being implemented this year. 
 
 

MINUTES 
Thursday, February 14, 2019 

 

 
TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 

COMMITTEE  
 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st Floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

TS Committee - Oversight for Technology Services and Register of Deeds 

"These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 
oversight committee 
and are subject to 
approval at the next 
regular committee 
meeting." 



 

 
Ceridian 
New payroll system this year. 
 
FOB System 
Upgrade/new system; all buildings on same system. 
 
Jail Audio 
Replacement of the intercom system in the jail. 
 
Website Revamp 
Rebuilding the County internet presence and creating an intranet. 
 
Dual Factor Authentication 
To improve the security of the county systems; secondary log-in requirement. 
 
Server/Workstation Upgrades (Windows 10/Server 2019/Citrix) 
Keeping county systems up with the latest software technology. 
 
Exchange – E-mail 
New, better email server. 
 
Office 2019 
Upgrade to the latest office platform. 
 
Provisioning Server Upgrade 
All of the thin clients run off of virtual images; this improves capacity of virtual images. 
 
HIPAA/Disaster Recovery 
As a result of the HIPPA audit working on disaster recovery. 
 
Copier Rollouts 
Renewed copier leases and installed the first of the year. 
 
Bitdefender 
Security. 
 
Capital Outlay 
Orders from departments. 
 
EMS Rack Moves 
For Securing County systems. 
 
Spectrum Protect Backup Solution 
Latest and greatest backups for the County. 
 
Projects from Other Departments Requiring Unplanned TS Time 
TS Director Rouer noted the following projects are items that TS was unaware of that took away from TS 
planned time and projects.  Chairman Enigl requested this agenda item. 
 
Human Services - Jaycee Building 
Youth Center requiring a whole new set of technology and special equipment installation.  
 
City of Sturgeon Bay - Fiber Hookup 
Sturgeon Bay community area network is live.  Adding cameras, firewall protection, and new requests coming 
in now that the network is complete. 
 
 



 

 
City of Sturgeon Bay - Public Educational Government Firewall/Routing 
New equipment was purchased by PEG which TS needed to hook-up. 
 
Soil & Water Conservation Department - Training Lab Setup 
Nutrient Management training required small training lab setup by TS with specialized software and printers. 
 
Sheriff’s Department - Northpointe Software 
Install of pre-trial diversion court software that drives the Fresh Start Program. 
 
Administrator – Government Center Remodel 
TS was aware of the project but no timeline was established.  Moving of offices and equipment takes time and 
planning from TS’s team to reroute systems. 
 
State – Web Application Changes 
Three major software revisions and changes that required several large adjustments to budgets and time. 
 
Soil & Water Conservation Department - File Sharing 
S&W asked for assistance of how to make the file share program better which required research and 
implementation by TS staff. 
 
UW Extension - Madison Transition 
Providing office licensing and changes the way the County handles email. 
 
Review Vouchers, Claims and Bills 
Reviewed. 
 
Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee  
Nothing as of this meeting. 
 
Next TS Committee Meeting Date 
Tentatively no March meeting.   
 
Meeting Per Diem Code 
415. 
 
Adjourn  
Motion by Koch, seconded by Wait to adjourn.  Time 4:15 p.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk 
   



 

 
 

Call Meeting to Order 
Chairman David Enigl called the Monday, March 18, 2019 meeting of the Technology Services Committee to 
order at 2:00 p.m. at the Door County Government Center. 
 
Establish a Quorum 
Members present:  David Enigl, Linda Wait, Roy Englebert, Jon Koch, David 
Englebert and Richard Virlee.  Kathy Schultz was excused. 
 
Others present:  Administrator Ken Pabich, Finance Director Steve Wipperfurth, TS 
Director Jason Rouer, and County Clerk Jill Lau. 
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Koch, seconded by Wait to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Public Comment  
N/A. 
 
Correspondence 
Chairman Enigl questioned if there was any correspondence related to work being performed or planning to be 
performed at the former Younkers Building.   
 
Technology Services 
Department Operations/Responsibilities/Summary 
Request to Refill – TS Manager/Network Coordinator 
TS Director Rouer explained Jim Whitman is resigning from the department and has submitted his letter of 
resignation.  His last day will be in June.  Rouer would like Jim to be part of the hiring process.  In order to 
move through the process this meeting was necessary to place this on tomorrow’s Administrative Committee 
meeting agenda.  Rouer noted Jim’s position is an integral part of TS operations.   
 
Motion by D. Englebert, seconded by Virlee to approve the request to refill the TS Manager/Network 
Coordinator position and all subsequent vacant positions within.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Projects from Other Departments Requiring Unplanned TS Time 
Sheriff - Arbitrator Squad 12 
7 hours.  Recording equipment in squads.  This should have been turnkey equipment but it was not which led 
to TS staff time after hours on a Friday and through the weekend. Better planning is needed in the future as to 
scheduling and installation by the department and vendor.  It is anticipated this should be a one-time issue and 
going forward TS should not need to be involved or if involved it would be very limited. 
 
Sheriff – Master Control Outage/Audio Issues 
12 hours.  Lost audio in jail.  Multiple issues were identified and repaired that led to the outage.   
 
General – AC Unity – Cold Weather Issues 
10 hours.  Multiple issues from cooling standpoint with the servers during the cold weather.  Coordinated 
repairs and adjustments with Facilities staff.   
 
HS – PCL Drivers for TCM 
14 hours.  Human Services programmer requested the county use older driver programming.  Required TS to 
go through each printer and reprogram. 
 

MINUTES 
Monday March 18, 2019 

 

 
TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 

COMMITTEE  
 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st Floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

TS Committee - Oversight for Technology Services and Register of Deeds 

"These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 
oversight committee 
and are subject to 
approval at the next 
regular committee 
meeting." 



 

 
City of Sturgeon Bay – Core Switch RMA 
8 hours.  The City’s core switch failed.  This is a specialized script with encryption that required an immediate 
fix along with the installation of a new switch. 
 
Finance – NWS Issues/Patches 
36 hours.  Work was to update to the latest version of code.  New World Systems was upgraded to a new 
version with major changes which required the county to update.   
 
General – Fairgrounds Wireless 
4 hours.  It was decided it would be beneficial to have wireless access points in the buildings at the 
fairgrounds. 
 
Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee  
Nothing as of this meeting. 
 
Next TS Committee Meeting Date 
Tentative - April 11, 2019 – 3:00 p.m. – only if necessary.  
      
Meeting Per Diem Code 
318. 
 
Adjourn  
Motion by Koch, seconded by Virlee to adjourn.  Time  2:41 p.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk 
   

 
 
 



Register of Deeds
 Certified Copies  

Month Birth Marriage Death Divorce VA Total Fees Collected Total Monthly Fees Fees to Date Month Birth Marriage Death VA Total Totals To Date

January 82 59 315 0 7 463 $1,746.00 644 $2,362.00 $2,362.00 January 12 10 27 1 50 61 61

February 120 60 411 2 3 596 $2,240.00 359 $1,416.00 $3,778.00 February 12 6 23 0 41 45 106

March 133 80 235 1 2 451 $1,775.00 263 $841.00 $4,619.00 March 14 7 26 4 51 57 163

April 103 52 255 0 0 410 $1,651.00 619 $2,245.00 $6,864.00 April 17 10 28 2 57 52 215

May 501 $1,809.00 May 0 73

June 567 $2,054.00 June 0 103

July 422 $1,727.00 July 0 90

August 604 $2,273.00 August 0 120

September 593 $2,247.00 September 0 131

October 594 $2,338.00 October 0 104

November 384 $1,509.00 November 0 56
December $1,528.00 December 0 46

2017 Totals to Date 438 251 1216 3 12 1920 $7,412.00 5550 $22,349.00 $6,864.00  2018 Totals to Date 55 33 104 7 199 938 215

Register of Deeds
 Documents

2019

eRecordings Documents By Month To Date eRecordings

January 230 713 103,381.20$          103,381.20$      297

February 183 532 65,300.70$            168,681.90$      221  

March 238 629 84,324.80$            253,006.70$      223

April 259 684 115,145.50$          368,152.20$      245

May 750 140,158.00$          287

June 757 141,204.80$          277   

July 713 137,326.00$          255

August 773 168,178.20$          275

September 701 138,187.60$          231

October 900 148,383.60$          332

November 735 117,668.30$          288

December 676 106,442.30$          278

TOTALS: 910 8563 1,465,701.00$       368,152.20$      3,209

659

            ($8 - County Land Records)

            ($7 - State Land Records)

 

Recording Fee Breakdown

$30 flat fee 

     $15 - General Fund

     $15 - Land Records

Month
Documents 

Recorded

 $                           85,342.10 

 $                           74,533.50 

 $                           71,165.80 

 $                         100,301.80 

Money Turned Over to 

County Treasurer

586

530

571

2,346 331,343.20$                          

2018 Comparison 2018

2018 Comparison

(these may be updated throughout the month)

Register of Deeds
 Vital Records Filed








	2019-05-09 TS Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	2019-02-14 TS Minutes.pdf (p.3-5)
	2019-03-18 TS Minutes.pdf (p.6-7)
	2019 doc by Mo  Cert Copies.pdf (p.8)
	Budget to Actual.pdf (p.9-10)

